

C
O
P
Y

29 March 1948

Mr. Owen D. West
Manager,
American Surety Company
720 Patterson Bldg.,
17th & Welton Streets
Denver 2, Colorado

RE: F. E. Sauble -to- State of
New Mexico - Oil Well Drilling
Bond \$2500 - NWNW 2-26N-24E

Dear Mr. West:

With reference to your letter of 22 March regarding the above captioned bond and lease, please be informed that the bond is still in effect.

Our records reveal that the well has been plugged and abandoned, and bond in question may be cancelled at your request.

Very truly yours,

RRS:bsp

-01

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..

... ..

... ..